	T
LAKE TOWNSHIP BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES	
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2017 6:30 P.M. LAKE TOWNSHIP HALL 8105 W. KELLY ROAD, LAKE CITY, MI 49651	Draft Minutes
Supervisor Hall called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM. Roll Call: Present – Clerk Winkelmann, Supervisor Hall, Trustee Wolford, Trustee Bradley. Absent- Treasurer Ouwinga.	CALL TO ORDER
Moved by Wolford, seconded by Bradley to accept the Regular meeting minutes of September 13, 2017 as printed. MOTION CARRIED.	MOTION to approve regular meeting minutes of September 13, 2017.
Treasurer's report was received for information.	TREASURER'S REPORT
Public Comments:	PUBLIC COMMENTS
 Natalie Davis from Commission on aging. Operating non-profit as of August 2017. Discussed the snow removal assistance program. 23 residents of Lake Township have previously received assistance. Asked for financial support from Lake Township on behalf of Lake Township residents & plans to visit other townships as well. MOTION by Bradley to contract with the Missaukee Commission on Aging for \$5520.00 to assist with the snow removal program for residents of Lake Township. Seconded by Wolford. MOTION CARRIED. Roll Call: Yes-Hall, Bradley, Wolford, Winkelmann. No-0. Absent- Ouwinga. Matt Gunnerson reported that he appreciates the improvements to the Clam River Park, Jennings Playground, and the Green Road Boat Launch. Thanked the board for their efforts. 	MOTION to contract with the Missaukee Commission on Aging in the amount of \$5520.00 for the snow removal assistance program benefiting Lake Township residents.
Correspondence:	CORRESPONDENCE
Nothing to report	

Committee Reports:	COMMITTEE REPORTS
FIRE	FIRE MOTION to pay 1/2 mil to City for
 Moved by Wolford, Seconded by Bradley to pay 1/2 mil to the City. MOTION CARRIED. Roll 	MOTION to pay 1/2 mil to City for Fire Department.
Call: Yes- Bradley, Winkelmann, Hall, Wolford.	The Department.
No-0. Absent- Ouwinga.	
New truck is here.	
ROADS	ROADS
Nothing to report	
SEWER	
 Chris Vandermulen doing the fab work on the 	
tank for septage receiving.	SEWER
OLL D.	
Old Business:	GREEN ROAD PROJECT
Clam River Campground- Rob contacting Africa F. to shapes (amond the surrent)	
attorney Mike F. to change/amend the current ordinance. Gunnerson's are making a pay tube	
for the park. Looking into the possibility of swing	
gates to lock the park in the winter or have the	
County plow snow in the entryway. Bathroom	
has yet to be completed.	
Mimi will be starting an email for Rec Committee	
people.	
New Business:	
 Pam Hill reported that some of the vets in the 	
lake township cemeteries are not marked. She	
will be following up with that.	
Clerk Winkelmann provided a summary of her masting with Pick Control	
meeting with Risk Control.	
MOTION by Wolford to approve the sewer bills with	MOTION to pay sewer bills with
additions. Seconded by Bradley. MOTION CARRIED .	additions.
Roll Call: Yes- Bradley, Wolford, Hall, Winkelmann.	
No-0. Absent- Ouwinga.	
Motion by Wolford, seconded by Bradley to pay	MOTION to pay township bills with
township bills as printed. MOTION CARRIED. Roll	additions.
Call: Yes – Hall, Bradley, Wolford, Winkelmann. No-0.	
Absent- Ouwinga.	
Motion by R. Hall, seconded by Wolford to adjourn.	ADJOURNMENT
Meeting adjourned at 7:21 p.m.	

Korinda Winkelmann, Township Clerk	Date:	Minutes recorded & prepared by: Korinda Winkelmann, Clerk
Robert Hall, Twp. Supervisor	Date:	
*contact Township Clerk (839-7655) for	copies	

Minutes are subject to approval by Lake Township Board at next regular scheduled meeting.